

Confidential Annex A

(Prosecution, Defence, LRV,
VWU, OPCV and
OPCD)

Contact with P-169

[REDACTED]

Sent: 12 September 2014 11:34

To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Badibanga,

In light of recent events, we would be grateful if you could inform the Defence as a matter of urgency when the Prosecution was last in contact with P-169 or any of the other 21 witnesses listed in the annex to the Letter of 5 August, and would you confirm whether or not such contact was pursuant to judicial authorisation.

In the event that there has been contact, we would ask that the tape or video-recording of this be disclosed to the Defence forthwith.

Please ensure that any further contact is video or tape-recorded, and done in the presence of the Defence or VWU.

Kind Regards,

Bemba Defence Team